

Study Guide Wintersemester 2022/2023



Erasmus+ and Exchange students Erasmus+ und Austauschstudenten

Dear ERASMUS+ and visiting students, welcome to the University of Göttingen!

With the selection of Göttingen for your study exchange you have chosen a place which is famous for its history and present performance in science, research and academic education. More than forty Nobel prizes have been awarded to scholars who achieved their scientific merits partly or entirely in Göttingen, making it one of the 'noblest' locations in the world.



This created the so-called 'Göttingen spirit' which lives on until today and will be a source of inspiration for you as well. Göttingen extremely benefits from the input by academics from abroad and you belong to these people bringing new ideas and fresh enthusiasm to this place. And our greatest desire is that this pays back for you!

To this end, we are operating a Faculty of Agricultural Sciences which is one of twelve faculties at Georg-August-University and which is renowned for holding first places in the national rankings since many years. The Faculty comprises about 1900 bachelor and master and about 270 PhD students with a share of 20% coming from abroad. About 45 Professors plus teaching staff in three departments are dealing with a plethora of subjects in Agriculture and offer a comprehensive list of teaching modules from which you can choose. The three departments comprise the Department of Animal Sciences, the Department of Crop Sciences and the Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Development. In addition, there exists a cooperation with the Faculty of Organic Agricultural Sciences at the University of Kassel/Witzenhausen, which further broadens the range of modules, leaving hardly any aspect out in the comprehensive field of agricultural sciences.

With this study guide we welcome all Erasmus and Erasmus Plus students and all other visiting students at the Faculty of Agricultural Sciences in Göttingen and want to give you some information which is essential to make your stay in Göttingen a very successful one. The study guide lists all modules on offer amended with an information in which semester and in which language these courses are available. Please, read carefully the module descriptions before you choose and also note potential limitations or requirements for admission.

Besides the academic issues, don't forget to enjoy the student life in Göttingen! This place offers plenty of opportunities to relax and to have a good time together with your classmates beyond classes.

Altogether, I wish that your stay in Göttingen will be unforgettable and make Göttingen a place, from which you will retain the warmest personal memories for your whole life!

Göttingen, November 2020

Prof. Dr. Andreas von Tiedemann Dean of Study Affairs

Table of Contents

1 Application and admission
2 Module offer of the Faculty of Agricultural Sciences
3 ECTS-Credits
4 Examination administration
4.1 The examination office34.2 Examination periods3
4.3 Examination calendar
4.4 Registration for examination: FlexNow
 4.5 In case of illness
4.8 Examination attestations and certificates6
5 Student Advisory Service and Student Organisation
Personal problems during studies7
6 The SUB (State- and University Library)8
7 Students' initiatives 10
7.1 Student Council107.2 Various work study associations (German speaking events)107.3 Study work association (English speaking event)117.4 Study Buddy Programme11
8 Press and PR 12
9 University sports in Göttingen 12
10 Suggestions for improvement 12
11 Attachment – List of available modules

1 Application and admission

Students who would like to study in Göttingen within the framework of a partner programme as ERASMUS+ or bilateral agreements must first apply for the exchange programme through their home university. After successful application at the home university and nominations by the home university, students can enrol in Göttingen as an ERASMUS or partner programme student.

Please note the following deadlines for application at Georg-August Universität Göttingen:

- 1st June for the winter semester
- 1st December for the summer semester

Late applications may not be considered for accommodation services!

The eight steps of application are explained on the following web-page:

https://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/574687.htmlhttp://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/48917.html

For the registration as an exchange student in Göttingen please use the online application form.

https://immatrikulation.zvw.uni-goettingen.de/partnerships.html

Further information on our pick-up service, welcome and introductory events, accommodation service and German language courses are given on the following web-page:

https://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/574687.html

2 Module offer of the Faculty of Agricultural Sciences

A comprehensive programme of **German** speaking modules is available in the Degree Programmes ***B.Sc. Agricultural Sciences*** and ***M.Sc. Agricultural Sciences*** with the following five core areas:

- Agribusiness
- Economic Plant Sciences
- Livestock Sciences
- Resource Management
- Economic- and Social Sciences of Agriculture

And in the M.Sc. Degree Programme **"Equine Sciences**" (only a few modules are available in English).

Three Degree Programmes are available in **English**: the profile "**Integrated Plant and Animal Breeding" (iPAB)**; "**Crop Protection**" and "**Sustainable International Agriculture**" (SIA). The Study Programme SIA is available as a joint degree together with the University of Kassel/Witzenhausen. SIA has an international orientation and offers three core areas:

- International Agribusiness and Rural Development Economics
- International Organic Agriculture
- Tropical Agriculture and Agroecosystem Management

In the SIA-profile "International Agribusiness and Rural Development Economics" most modules are read in Göttingen whereas the modules of the profile "International Organic Agriculture" mainly take place in Witzenhausen. Half the modules in "Tropical Agriculture and Agroecosystem Management" are offered in Göttingen and half in Witzenhausen.

This study guide offers an overview of all modules for the five Degree Programmes described above. Visiting students have the possibility to take part in the modules offered in Göttingen as well as in Witzenhausen. Students can commute by train between Göttingen and Witzenhausen free of charge. The journey takes 20 minutes.

3 ECTS-Credits

Each module has a credit value according to the amount of work involved. The credits are given in accordance with the ECTS (European Credit Transfer System) credit system. Most of the modules of the Faculty of Agricultural Sciences are offered with six credits, this means 4 lecture hours per week over one semester (16 weeks of teaching). The average work load per semester amounts to 30 credits which, for us, represents five modules. The amount of teaching hours offered for a module per week is called 'Semester Wochen Stunden' (short SWS) or `weekly lecture hours' (short WLH).

4 Examination administration

4.1 The examination office

Ms Anja Kalkau, Ms Christiane Schachtebeck and Ms Stefanie Schäfer work in the examination office at the Faculty of Agricultural Science in Göttingen and are happy to help you. You find the examination office on the internet under the following link:

https://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/563819.html

Examination Office Agricultural Sciences (Prüfungsamt Agrarwissenschaften)

Büsgenweg 5, 37077 Göttingen Tel. +49 (0)551 / 39-9649 and -10272 Fax +49 (0)551 / 39-19397 Email: paagrar@uni-goettingen.de

4.2 Examination periods

There are two examination periods per semester: one at the end of the current semester and one at the beginning of the new semester. The duration of the examination period is 3 weeks; though one week is still part of the lecture period. If you study more than one semester you can choose to take your examinations in the first or in the second examination period. In the case of block seminars, examinations can also be offered outside of these examination periods. If you cannot make any of the examination dates offered, there is a chance to agree upon other dates with the professor in charge.

4.3 Examination calendar

You will find a list of examinations per examination period in calendar form for each study period and for each core study area respectively under the following link:

http://www.fakagrar.uni-goettingen.de/pruefkalender/

4.4 Registration for examination: FlexNow

Registration for module examinations is done electronically by the students themselves in FlexNow which you can find through the eCampus portal.

The registration for written module examinations is to be done **at least seven days before the examination date**. Withdrawal for a written examination without a reason (deregistration) is possible up to 24 hours before the examination. The registration for oral module examinations is also to be done at least seven days before the examination date. However, deregistration is only possible up to seven days before the beginning of the examination. The registration for course supplementary practical module examinations should be done at least seven days before the examination period. Deregistration is possible up to seven days before the beginning of the examination – usually the beginning of the practical or project work. The registration for other course-supplementary module examinations should be done at the beginning of the courses. Deregistration is possible in the case of assignments up to the issue of the assignment subject, in the case of presentations, seminar papers and joint seminar papers up to two weeks before the date of the seminar/lecture. Successfully completed modules can't be repeated.

How to register on FlexNow

To register for an examination, open eCampus and choose FlexNow in the upper bar. Then you choose "Register for examinations/cancel registration" in the left column. You proceed and choose "Module im Masterstudiengang" (Modules in Master degree). You will find the examination offer in the degree programme which offers the module.

4

Normally, there are two examinations offered for a module. One offered in the first examination period, and one in the second period. Please make sure that you check the examination date when you register, so that your registration is for the desired date.

4.5 In case of illness

In the case that you cannot take an examination due to illness on the examination date, you have to notify the examination office with a sick leave note provided by your doctor **within three days of the examination date**. The notification is done through eCampus. Please select "Acknowledgement of an illness". The online form to fill out will be opened. Your name automatically appears on the top of the form. You have to select the topic of the examination ("Prüfungsfach auswählen") and upload the sick leave note ("Attest hinzufügen"). At last, you sign with your electronic signature ("Signatur einfügen"). If you submit the sick leave note later than three days of the examination, it will not be accepted and you will get a not passed due to absence without valid excuse. You will then only have two more attemps to pass this examination.

4.6 Repetition of examinations

Repetition of failed examinations: examinations can be repeated twice, however, it may not be possible for you to take part in the second examination period if you are only here for one semester.

4.7 EXA – Stud.IP

EXA is an information platform for students which you can be used to put together your semester plan in accordance with the guidelines of the examination regulations. EXA offers access to the following data: courses, rooms, people, institutions, publications, international contacts. Furthermore, structures of Bachelor and Master Degree Programmes can be presented and linked to the corresponding courses. **Stud.IP** is a software programme used to support courses. It is used at universities and other education centres. In **Stud.IP** students can organize information regarding the structure of their study courses. The platform builds and displays the study schedule showing possible clashes between courses (lectures, exercises etc.). EXA can be reached via eCampus:

https://ecampus.uni-goettingen.de

In addition, Stud.IP offers some useful tools for daily life at university: your personal study schedule can be generated automatically taken from the data of courses you subscribed to. This schedule will show you your current lecture week. Changes are adapted immediately. Further, there is a calendar which, if desired, shows you all the dates of the courses in which you take part. So, you can quickly get an overview which subjects will come up in your courses. In addition, you can use the system to create your own personal homepage. Here, you can add a photo or give information related to your CV, hobbies etc. Registration to Stup.IP is clearly recommended, as most of the professors and their staffs enter lecture notes and additional material that is necessary for you to pass the examinations. In order to use the full function of Stud.IP, you have to register in the system. For the first registration and logins, please visit the homepage:

https://www.studip.uni-goettingen.de/

For any problems which might occur, please contact the personnel of the chip card issuing office between lecture rooms 010 and 011 in the central lecture hall (ZHG), Platz der Göttinger Sieben 5, 37073 Göttingen. Opening hours: Monday to Friday between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm.

4.8 Examination attestations and certificates

To find your grades in eCampus you select "Summary of Achievements" just below the button for registration for exams. Then you press the button "Create". Your transcript will then be generated as a pdf form. The transcript you can generate has an expiry date and a code. With this code an eventual recipient can validate the transcript online. Therefore, there is no need for a signature.

5 Student Advisory Service and Student Organisation

The Faculty of Agricultural Sciences offers a constant advisory service for students of Agricultural Sciences. The tasks of the constant advisory service are amongst others the consultation of the students regarding the planning and execution of their Degree Programme as well as the consultation concerning issues of acceptance and admission. This advisory service can also be used by visiting students.

https://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/59000.html

Support of English speaking students and Erasmus issues:

Ms. Dr. Esther Fichtler Tel. +49 (0)551 / 39 – 28112, Email: esther.fichtler@agr.uni-goettingen.de

Support of German speaking students:

Ms. Franziska Pach Tel. +49 (0)551 / 39 – 23659, Email: franziska.pach@uni-goettingen.de

Examination issues:

Ms. Anja Kalkau Tel. +49 (0)551 / 39 – 9649, Email: paagrar@uni-goettingen.de

Contact your study advisors for any questions you might have as well as for any issues regarding the planning of your studies. Experience of the previous years has shown that many problems at the end of the stay could have been avoided if the Study Advisory Service had been contacted earlier.

Personal problems during studies

There are many different causes for your studies are not proving as successful as expected. Do not feel embarrassed to ask for help or guidance. The University of Göttingen offers many contact points to find solutions for each individual problem.

The psychological counselling of student administration (PSB)	https://www.studentenwerk- goettingen.de/beratung-soziales/psb offers help for difficulties with your studies, personal problems and crisis. It is free of charge, private and anonymous.
The psychotherapeutic ambulance for students (PAS)	http://www.pas.uni-goettingen.de/ Individual interview or group discussions for

	students with interruption of work and depressive behavior.
Student advisory service of the faculty	http://www.uni- goettingen.de/de/59000.html advice for further questions on Agronomic Studies
The central student advisory services at the university of Göttingen	http://www.uni- goettingen.de/de/1697.html Discussions about change of programme, workshops for students with motivational problems and exam preparation groups
Anti-discrimination advice	https://www.uni- goettingen.de/de/580846.html offers help for experiences of discrimination
Equal opportunities office	https://www.uni- goettingen.de/de/22168.html equal opportunities and protection against discrimination during studies

6 The SUB (State- and University Library)

The SUB (Niedersächsische Staats- und Universitätsbibliothek Göttingen) is one of the five largest scientific libraries in Germany and it is the central library of the Georg-August-University. The inventory of the library comprises for all areas of knowledge from old medieval manuscripts to new electronic media inexhaustible possibilities for users.

Registration and user account: Your study ID from Göttingen also serves as identification for the SUB. The use of the library is free. Your user number is visible on the back of your student ID (e.g. 00071234567). For your user account please enter the number of your study respectively library ID as well as your password which you received either when enrolling or with registration of the SUB.

Loan: You will find the location and signature of the medium you are looking for in the Göttingen University Catalogue (German abbr. GUK). Depending on the location you can either take the medium from the shelf yourself or you can order it from the restricted section. Should you wish to order media in the GUK, you simply click onto the "order" button ("Bestellen") of your desired copy. You will then be asked to enter the number of your library or student ID and your password (see user account). After this you will have to click onto the "order" button again. Afterwards you will see a confirmation containing information where to pick up the item. You can pick up or consult the mediums after one day. Therefore, you will need your study ID.

Pre-booking: Should the desired book be on loan, you can find out yourself for how long the copy will be on loan and it is possible to register a pre-booking. Click onto the "pre-booking" button ("Vormerken") of the copy you are looking for. The column loan status will tell you how long the copy will be gone for. In case you wish to pre-book the item, please enter your number and password and click onto "pre-booking" ("Vormerken") again. Your user account will tell you as soon as a pre-booked medium is available for you and additionally you will be informed by email.

Lending period and renewal of a loan: Normally, the lending period for monographs is 28 days and for bound magazines 7 days. You can renew the lending period up to four times via your user account providing that no other user pre-booked the copy. Return of goods on loan: you can return borrowed mediums at the circulation desk in the new building of the SUB, at the service point in the historical building or in one of our departmental libraries.

Regular opening hours: 'New building SUB'

Mo – Fr 8.00am – 12.00pm Sa – Su 9.00am – 10.00pm

The SUB for newcomers: The SUB regularly offers introductory courses for the use of the library catalogue. By means of practical exercises you will learn how to access the books you need, how to do research in the Göttingen University Catalogue and when the books have to be returned. To register for this training course please click onto the following link:

https://www.sub.uni-goettingen.de/en/news/

Contact address:

Niedersächsische Staats- und Universitätsbibliothek Göttingen

(State – and University Library) Platz der Göttinger Sieben 1, 37073 Göttingen

Central Information / SUB new building

Tel.: (0551) 39-5231, Email: informationen@sub.unigoettingen.de

7 Students' initiatives

7.1 Student Council

These are your contacts for all questions regarding the degree programme of Agricultural Sciences. The Student Council organises various activities for the freshmen such as the orientation phase called '**O-Phase**' as well as the famous '**Lawi**(Aggi)-parties'. In addition, they represent the students' interests in various committees and inform you of current events in your newsletter!

https://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/43310.html

7.2 Various work study associations (German speaking events)

During the last years the following work study associations (AGs) developed due to the dedication of various students (all of which are German speaking events except 'AG Internationales' below which is an English-speaking event):

- Student Council (<u>https://www.uni-goettingen.de/de/43310.htm</u>l)
- AG Horse (<u>https://www.uni-goettingen.de/de/435246.html</u>)
- AG Pig (<u>https://www.uni-goettingen.de/de/188817.html</u>)
- AG Dairy Farming (<u>https://www.uni-goettingen.de/de/26072.html</u>)
- AG Cultivation (<u>https://www.uni-goettingen.de/de/187621.html</u>)

The idea behind the development of these work study associations is the creation of a platform for students with a professional and private interest in one of the above-mentioned subjects. This offers an opportunity to network and exchange information within the frame of these regular meetings during the semester. In addition to the independent preparation of certain questions and the possibility to give short talks on current subjects, speakers with practice in the field are regularly invited for lectures. Furthermore, there are interesting excursions from time to time. You are very welcome to take part in one of the workshops. Just come to the meetings, get an idea of what it is like and join in!

Tipp: During the semester several field trips will be organized by the different students' initiatives. Make sure you are up to date and ask your German fellow students!! You will also find new information on their Facebook pages!

7.3 Study work association (English speaking event)

AG Internationales

The aim of this project is to have a meeting point for all the students of the faculty that are interested in topics related to international agricultural issues. The goal is, as in the other project teams of the faculty, to close the gap between scienceand praxis, to discuss current topics and to establish contacts with policy makers, institutes, companies and international organizations. Activities:

- Invite experts to hold talks at the university with discussions at the end.
- Plan excursions to get to know the agriculture in Germany and to visit international companies to establish contact with future employees.
- Create a network with different institutes and international organizations.

Join us and have fun getting known other students and planning interesting activities at the faculty. We are meeting during the semester on Thursdays at 8:00 pm in Autonomicum. For more information write us an email: <u>aginternationales@gmail.com</u>

7.4 Study Buddy Programme

The Study Buddy Programme arranges partnerships between German and foreign students to help them settling in. Besides from these partnerships the programme regularly offers you different activities and trips in and around Göttingen.

https://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/112395.html

8 Press and PR

All press releases concerning the Faculty of Agricultural Sciences which are published in the daily press or in newsletter of the faculty called "agrar aktuell" can be found on the section "Science Communication" of the faculty home page clicking the following link:

https://www.uni-goettingen.de/en/658403.html

9 University sports in Göttingen

The University of Göttingen offers a wide range of sport activities and is one of the largest sports centres in Southern Lower Saxony. Apart from students, employees and guests can also take part in more than 80 different types of sports and sport classes for a small fee offered. Courses such as A for "Aikido" to Z like "Zeitgenössischer Tanz und Contact Improvisation" ("contemporary dance and contact improvising") are offered for just 1,80 € per month meaning everyone can find something suitable. Information on actual offers and times can be found each semester in the periodical "Seitenwechsel" which is available at the Mensa and in the Institutes two weeks before the semester begins. Up to date information on membership and courses can also be found online:

https://my.sport.uni-goettingen.de/

10 Suggestions for improvement

Please submit any ideas, incitements, criticism and suggestions for the study guide to Ms. Dr. Esther Fichtler at the dean's office of Agricultural Sciences at the Faculty of Agricultural Sciences (Büsgenweg 5, 37077 Göttingen), alternatively you can send them by email (esther.fichtler@agr.uni-goettingen.de) or telephone (+49-551-39-28112).

11 Attachment – List of available modules

Explanation of abbreviations:

- B Modules at Bachelor level
- M Modules at Master level
- Agr Modules from the BSc and MSc degrees in Agricultural Sciences
- Pferd Modules from the MSc degree Equine Science
- CP Modules from the MSc degree: Crop Protection
- SIA Modules from the MSc degree: Sustainable International Agriculture
- D Deutsch: German
- E Englisch: English
- Gö Lectures take place in Göttingen
- Wiz Lectures take place in Witzenhausen

For some of these modules you need special permission by the professor to attend. Please ask your Erasmus Coordinator for details.

Progr	amme	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
В.	Agr.	0001	Agrarökologie und Umweltpolitik	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Westphal	Х	
В.	Agr.	0002	Biologie der Pflanzen	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Scholten	Х	
В.	Agr.	0003	Biologie der Tiere	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Dr. Brenig	Х	
В.	Agr.	0004	Bodenkunde und Geoökologie	G	Gö	Dr. sc. Agr. Gernandt	Х	
В.	Agr.	0006	Grundlagen der Agrarpolitik und landwirtschaftlichen	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Cramon-		Х
			Marktlehre			Taubadel		
В.	Agr.	0009	Grundlagen der Nutztierwissenschaften II	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Simianer	Х	
В.	Agr.	0010	Grundlagen der Phytomedizin und Pflanzenernährung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Tiedemann		Х
В.	Agr.	0013	Mathematik und Statistik	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Schmitt		Х
В.	Agr.	0014	Pflanzenbau	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Siebert	Х	
В.	Agr.	0019	Einführung in die landwirtschaftliche Betriebslehre	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff	Х	
В.	Agr.	0020	Food Chain Management und Welternährung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Colen	Х	
В.	Agr.	0021	Nutztierwissenschaften I: Tierernährung und	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hummel		Х
			Tierhygiene					
В.	Agr.	0024	Nutztierwissenschaften III: Nutztierhaltung und	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Traulsen	Х	
			Agrartechnik Innenwirtschaft					
В.	Agr.	0025	Chemie und Physik	G	Gö	Dr. Susann Graupner	Х	
В.	Agr.	0026	Agrartechnik I - Grundlagen der Agrartechnik /	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Beneke		Х
			Außenwirtschaft					
В.	Agr.	0305	Agrarpreisbildung und Marktrisiko	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Brümmer	Х	
В.	Agr.	0306	Aquakultur I	G	Gö	Simon Rosenau	Х	
В.	Agr.	0307	Betriebswirtschaftslehre des Agrar- und Ernährungssektors	G	Gö	N. N.		Х
В.	Agr.	0314	Futterbau und Graslandwirtschaft	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Isselstein		Х
В.	Agr.	0315	Geländekurs Bodenwissenschaften: Grundlagen und Aspekte	G	Gö	Dr. sc. agr. Gernandt		Х
В.	Agr.	0316	Geoökologie und abiotischer Ressourcenschutz	G	Gö	Dr. sc. agr. Gernandt		Х
В.	Agr.	0319	Wissenschaftliches Arbeiten und professionelles	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Dittert	Х	
			Präsentieren in der Pflanzenproduktion					
В.	Agr.	0320	Introduction to tropical and international agriculture	G, E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Schlecht		Х
В.	Agr.	0322	Methodische Grundlagen der Agrarökonomen	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Cramon-		Х
						Taubadel		
В.	Agr.	0323	Nachhaltigkeit von Produktionssystemen	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Siebert	Х	

Progra	amme	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
В.	Agr.	0324	Nutztierhaltung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Traulsen	Х	
В.	Agr.	0325	Nutztierzüchtung	G	Gö	Dr. sc. agr. Sharifi		Х
В.	Agr.	0329	Pflanzenbau und Pflanzenzüchtung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Siebert		Х
В.	Agr.	0330	Pflanzenernährung	G	Gö	Dr. Kreszies	Х	
В.	Agr.	0333	Qualität tierischer Erzeugnisse	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mörlein	Х	
В.	Agr.	0336	Rechnungswesen und Controlling	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff		Х
В.	Agr.	0341	Ringvorlesung Ressourcenmanagement	G, E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Westphal	Х	Х
В.	Agr.	0344	Seminar Agrar- und Marktpolitik	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Cramon- Taubadel	Х	
В.	Agr.	0345	Spezielle Pflanzenzüchtung	G	Gö	apl Prof. Dr. Link	Х	
В.	Agr.	0346	Spezielle Phytomedizin	G	Gö	Dr. Koopmann		Х
В.	Agr.	0347	Stoffhaushalt des ländlichen Raumes	G	Gö	Dr. Peter Gernandt	Х	
В.	Agr.	0348	Strategisches Management in der Agrar- und Ernährungswirtschaft	G	Gö		X	
В.	Agr.	0349	Tierernährung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Liebert		Х
В.	Agr.	0350	Tierhygiene, Ethologie und Tierschutz	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Traulsen	Х	
В.	Agr.	0354	Unternehmensplanung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff		Х
В.	Agr.	0355	Vegetationskunde	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Isselstein		Х
В.	Agr.	0356	Verfahrenstechnik in der Nutztierhaltung	G	Gö	Dr. Elsholz		Х
В.	Agr.	0358	Übungen zu Anatomie und Physiologie der Nutztiere	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Dr. Brenig	Х	
В.	Agr.	0363	Düngemittel und ihre Anwendung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Dittert		Х
В.	Agr.	0364	Pflanzenschutz	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Tiedemann	Х	
В.	Agr.	0365	Ökologischer Pflanzenbau	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Siebert		Х
В.	Agr.	0367	Botanisch-mikroskopische Übungen für Studierende der Agrarwissenschaften	G	Gö	Dr. Sirrenberg	X	
В.	Agr.	0369	Regionalökonomie und -politik	G	Gö	Dr. Bergmann	Х	
В.	Agr.	0370	Bodengeographische und Agrarökologische Feldübungen (9 Credits)	G, E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Kuzyakov		Х
В.	Agr.	0374	Ökologische Tierwirtschaft	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Traulsen		Х
В.	Agr.	0376	Angewandte Verhaltensökonomie	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff		Х
В.	Agr.	0377	Tiergesundheit	G	Gö	Apl. Prof. Dr. Neumann	Х	

Progra	amme	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
В.	Agr.	0378	Experimentelle Pflanzenzüchtung – Klassisch, modern,	G	Gö	Dr. Möllers		Х
			ökologisch					
В.	Agr.	0389	Seminar Umwelt- und Ressourcenökonomie	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Wollni		Х
В.	Agr.	0390	Einführung in die Grundlagen der Soziologie und	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Neu		Х
			Demographie – insbesondere ländlicher Räume					
В.	Agr.	0391	Ernährungssoziologie und Global Food Trends	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Neu	Х	
В.	Agr.	0392	Wissenschaftliches Arbeiten und professionelles	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mörlein	Х	Х
			Präsentieren in den Nutztierwissenschaften					
В.	Agr.	0397	Pflanzenschutztechnik (3 Credits)	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Beneke		Х
В.	Agr.	0401	Übungen zur Herbologie	G	Gö	Dr. Wagner		Х
В.	B. Agr.	0402	Agrarökologie, Agrobiodiversität und biotischer	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Westphal		Х
	-		Ressourcenschutz					
В.	Agr.	0410	Alter(n) und ländlicher Raum	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Neu		Х
В.	Agr.	0411	Einführungskurs Agrartechnik – Außenwirtschaft (3 ECTS)	G; E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Beneke		Х
В.	Agr.	0414	Agrarwirtschaftsrecht	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Martinez	Х	
В.	Agr.	0415	Ernährungsphysiologie der Kulturpflanzen	G	Gö	Dr. Kreszies		Х
В.	Agr.	0419	Marketing für Agrarprodukte und Lebensmittel	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Spiller	Х	
В.	Agr.	0420	Qualität pflanzlicher Produkte	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Neugart	Х	
В.	Agr.	0425	Datenmanagement, Versuchsplanung und graphische	G	G Gö	G Gö Dr. Christian Kluth	Х	
	Ū		Darstellung mit Excel					
В.	Agr.	0426	Methodische Grundlagen für empirische Forschung im	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hüttel	Х	
			Agribusiness					
В.	Agr.	0430	Food Systems and Healthy Diets	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Colen		Х
S	RW	1262	Grundlagen des Agrarrechts	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Martinez	Х	
S	RW	1264	Agrarumweltrecht	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Martinez		Х

Program	ime	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
M.	WIWI- VWL	0007	Einführung in die Ökonometrie	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Herwartz	X	Х
M.	Agr.	0003	Agribusiness Sugar Beet- an advanced education for graduate students and junior employees of the sugar supply chain	E	Gö	Prof. Mahlein		Х
M.	Agr.	0005	Crop production and grassland management	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Siebert	Х	
M.	Agr.	0007	Aquakultur II	G	Gö	Simon Rosenau		Х
M.	Agr.	0008	Mikro- und Wohlfahrtsökonomie	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Brümmer	Х	
M.	Agr.	0012	Empirische Methoden: Marktforschung und Verbraucherverhalten	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Spiller		Х
M.	Agr.	0013	Epidemiology of International and Tropical Animal Infectious Diseases	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Jens Tetens	X	
M.	Agr.	0014	Ernährungsphysiologie	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Liebert	Х	
M.	Agr.	0017	Genetische Grundlagen der Pflanzenzüchtung	G, E	Gö	apl Prof. Dr. Link	Х	
M.	Agr.	0023	Interactions between plants and pathogens	E	Gö	Dr. Koopmann	Х	
M.	Agr.	0024	International and Tropical Food Microbiology and Hygiene	E	Gö	N.N.		Х
M.	Agr.	0025	Kartoffelproduktion	G	Gö	Dr. Naumann		Х
M.	Agr.	0027	Kompaktmodul – Das Geflügel	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Tetens		Х
M.	Agr.	0028	Kompaktmodul – Das Milchrind	G	Gö	Dr. sc. agr. Sharifi	Х	
M.	Agr.	0029	Kompaktmodul – Das Schwein	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Traulsen		Х
M.	Agr.	0033	Marketing und Management in der Ernährungswirtschaft	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Spiller	Х	
M.	Agr.	0035	Methodisches Arbeiten: Interdisziplinäres Seminar	G, E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Beneke	Х	
M.	Agr.	0036	Methodisches Arbeiten: Versuchsplanung und - auswertung	G	Gö	Dr. sc. agr. Sharifi	Х	
M.	Agr.	0040	Molekularbiologie und Biotechnologie in den Nutztierwissenschaften	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Dr. Brenig	X	
M.	Agr.	0048	Naturschutz interfakultativ II	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Westphal	Х	
M.	Agr.	0051	Nutztiere und Landschaft	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Isselstein	Х	
M.	Agr.	0052	Ökologie und Naturschutz	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Westphal	Х	T

Program	me	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
M.	Agr.	0053	Organisation von Wertschöpfungsketten	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Theuvsen		Х
M.	Agr.	0054	Personalmanagement i. d. Agrar- und	G	Gö	Dr. Otter		Х
			Ernährungswirtschaft					
M.	Agr.	0056	Plant breeding methodology and genetic resources	G <i>,</i> E	Gö	apl. Prof. Dr. Link		Х
M.	Agr.	0058	Plant herbivore interactions	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Rostás	Х	
M.	Agr.	0059	Präzise bedarfsorientierte Prozesssteuerung in der	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Traulsen	Х	
			Nutztierhaltung (PLF)					
M.	Agr.	0060	Produktion, Investition und Risiko in der	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff	Х	
			Landwirtschaft					
M.	Agr.	0064	Qualitätsbildung in pflanzlichen Produkten	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Neugart	Х	
M.	Agr.	0065	Qualitätsmanagement Futtermittel	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hummel		Х
M.	Agr.	0066	Qualitätsmanagement tierischer Produkte	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mörlein		Х
M.	Agr.	0068	Quantitativ-genetische Methoden der Tierzucht	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Simianer		Х
M.	Agr.	0069	Reproduktionsbiotechnologie	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hölker	Х	
M.	Agr.	0070	Reproduktionsmanagement	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hölker		Х
M.	Agr.	0075	Spezielle Tierhygiene, Tierseuchenbekämpfung &	G	Gö	N.N.		Х
			Tierhaltun					
M.	Agr.	0077	Themenzentriertes Seminar	G <i>,</i> E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Marggraf	Х	Х
M.	Agr.	0078	Umweltindikatoren und Ökobilanzen	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Traulsen		Х
M.	Agr.	0081	Verarbeitung pflanzlicher Produkte	G	Gö	Dr. Pöhnl		Х
M.	Agr.	0082	Verfahren in der Tierhaltung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Traulsen	Х	
M.	Agr.	0086	Weltagrarmärkte / World Agricultural Markets	G <i>,</i> E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Brümmer		Х
M.	Agr.	0089	Ökologisches Seminar (3 Credits)	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Westphal	Х	Х
M.	Agr.	0091	Ertrags- und Stressphysiologie – experimentelles	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Greef		Х
			Versuchswesen					
M.	Agr.	0092	Steuern und Taxation	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff	Х	
M.	Agr.	0101	Soil and Plant Hydrology	G,E	Gö	JunProf. Carminati	Х	
M.	Agr.	0103	Mineralstoffernährung von Kulturpflanzen unter	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Dittert	Х	
			verschiedenen Klima-, Standort- und					
			Umweltbedingungen					

Program	nme	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
M.	Agr.	0106	China Economic Development: From an agricultural	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Yu	Х	
			economy to an emerging economy					
M.	Agr.	0108	Internationale Rechnungslegung im Agribusiness	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Theuvsen		Х
M.	Agr.	0109	Plant-Water-Nutrient Relations in Semiarid and Arid	E	Gö	N.N.	Х	
			Agriculture (3 Credits)					
M.	Agr.	0114	Sicherheitsbewertung biotechnologischer Verfahren	G	Gö	Dr. Wilhelm		Х
			in der Pflanzenzüchtung					
M.	Agr.	0115	Biogeochemie agrarisch genutzter Böden	G	Gö	Dr. Dippold		Х
M.	Agr.	0119	Corporate Social Responsibility im Agribusiness:	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Spiller		Х
			Gesellschaftliche Erwartungen als					
			Managementherausforderung					
M.	Agr.	0122	Vertriebsmanagement im Agribusiness	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Spiller	Х	
M.	Agr.	0125	Spezielle Wiederkäuerernährung	G <i>,</i> E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hummel		Х
M.	Agr.	0139	Soziologie ländlicher Räume – ländliche Gesellschaft,	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Neu	Х	
			Landwirtschaft, Ländlichkeit					
M.	Agr.	0142	Projektarbeit in Agribusiness und WiSoLa (12 Credits)	G <i>,</i> E	Gö	Dr. Bergmann	Х	Х
M.	Agr.	0147	Digitale Technologien in der Pflanzenproduktion	G	Gö	apl. Prof. Mahlein		Х
M.	Agr.	0148	Policy analysis of international agri-environmental	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Wollni		Х
			schemes					
M.	Agr.	0152	Nachhaltigkeitswissenschaften	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Plieninger		Х
M.	Agr.	0153	Ökonomik und Management natürlicher Ressourcen	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Wollni	Х	
M.	Agr.	0155	Systemanalyse ackerbaulicher Produktionsverfahren	G	Gö	apl. Prof. Mahlein	Х	
M.	Agr.	0156	Microfinance for the Rural Poor: A Business Class	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff	Х	
M.	Agr.	0159	Tierethik	G	Gö	Dr. Ammer		Х
M.	Agr.	0174	Plant Health Management in Tropical Crops	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Rostás		Х
M.	Agr.	0180	Mineral nutrition of crops under different climate	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Dittert	Х	
			and environmental conditions					
M.	Agr.	0189	Digitales Marketing im Agribusiness	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Spiller	Х	
M.	Agr.	0197	Sustainability – basics and application	E	Gö	Dr. Pfeiffer		Х
M.	Cp.	0004	Plant Diseases and Pests in Temperate Climate Zones	E	Gö	Dr. Birger Koopmann		Х

Program	ime	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
M.	Cp.	0005	Integrated Management of Pests and Diseases	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Tiedemann	X	
M.	Cp.	0007	Pesticides II: Toxicology, Ecotoxicology; Environmental Metabolism; Regulation and Registration	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Tiedemann	X	
M.	Cp.	0011	Agricultural Entomology Seminar	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Rostás	Х	Х
M.	Cp.	0012	Weed Biology and Weed Management	E	Gö	Dr. Jean Wagner		Х
M.	Cp.	0014	Plant Nutrition and Plant Health	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Dittert	Х	
M.	Cp.	0015	Molecular Weed Science	E	Gö	Dr. Jean Wagner	Х	
M.	Cp.	0016	Practical statistics and experimental design in agriculture	E	Gö	Dr. Kluth		Х
M.	Cp.	0017	Scientific Presenting, Writing and Publishing in Crop Protection	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Tiedemann		Х
M.	Cp.	0018	Journal Club on New Topics in Crop Protection	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Tiedemann		X
M.	Cp.	0019	Basic Laboratory Techniques	E	Gö	Dr. Anke Sirrenberg		
M.	Pferd.	0001	Bau- und Verfahrenstechnik in der Pferdehaltung	G	Gö	Dr. Elsholz	Х	
M.	Pferd.	0002	Betriebswirtschaftslehre und Unternehemnesführung für Pferdewissenschaftler	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff	X	
M.	Pferd.	0003	Biologische Grundlagen des Pferdes	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Neumann	Х	
M.	Pferd.	0004	Ernährungsphysiologie und Fütterung des Pferdes	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Liebert		Х
M.	Pferd.	0005	Ethologie des Pferdes	G	Gö	Dr. Gabor	Х	
M.	Pferd.	0006	Hygiene, Erkrankungen und Haltung des Pferdes	G	Gö	Dr. Elsholz		Х
M.	Pferd.	0007	Infektions- und Seuchenhygiene in der Pferdehaltung	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Tetens	Х	
M.	Pferd.	0008	Leistungs- und Trainingsphysiologie des Pferdes	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Breves		Х
M.	Pferd.	0011	Organisation, reitweisen und Ausbildungssysteme im deutschen Pferdesport	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Tetens		Х
M.	Pferd.	0012	Pferdezucht und -genetik	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Tetens	Х	
M.	Pferd.	0018	Weidemanagement	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Isselstein		Х
M.	Pferd.	0021	Pferdewissenschaftliches Seminar (Journal Club)	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Tetens		Х

Program	me	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
M.	Pferd.	0022	Reproduktion des Pferdes	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hölker		Х
M.	Pferd.	0024	Recht	G	Gö	Prof. Dr. Tetens		
M.	Pferd.	0025	Physiologie von Organsystemen	G	Gö	Dr. med. vet. Breves	Х	
M.	FES	321	Ecopedology of the tropics and subtropics	E		Prof. Dr. Veldkamp		Х
M.	SIA.	A02M	Epidemiology of international and tropical animalinfectious diseases	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Tetens	X	
M.	SIA.	A03M	International and tropical food microbiology and hygiene	E	Gö	N.N		X
M.	SIA.	A04	Livestock reproduction physiology	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hölker		Х
M.	SIA.	A11	Tropical animal husbandry systems	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Schlecht	Х	
M.	SIA.	A13M	Livestock-based sustainable land use	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Schlecht	Х	
M.	SIA.	A14	Organic livestock farming under temperate conditions	E	Wiz	Dr. Krieger		X
M.	SIA.	A15M	Scientific writing in natural sciences	E		Prof. Dr. Schlecht	Х	
M.	SIA.	E02	Agricultural price theory	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Brümmer	Х	
M.	SIA.	E05M	Marketing research	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Zander		Х
M.	SIA.	E06	International markets and marketing for organic products	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Zander	X	
M.	SIA.	E11	Socioeconomics of rural development and food security	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Colen	X	
М.	SIA.	E12M	Quantitative research methods in rural development economics	E	Gö	Dr. Debela		х
М.	SIA.	E13M	Microeconomic Theory & Quantitative Methods of Agricult. Production	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Mußhoff	X	
M.	SIA.	E14	Evaluation of rural development projects and policies	E	Gö	Dr. Debela		Х
M.	SIA.	E17M	Management and management accounting	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Herzig	Х	
M.	SIA.	E18	Organization of food chains	E	Gö	Dr. Schaper		Х
М.	SIA.	E19	Market integration and price transmission I	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. von Cramon- Taubadel		Х
M.	SIA.	E21	Rural Sociology	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Neu		Х

Program	ime	Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
M.	SIA.	E24	Topics in rural development economics I	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Colen		Х
M.	SIA.	E31	Strategic management	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Herzig		Х
M.	SIA.	E33	Responsible and sustainable food business in global contexts	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Herzig	X	
M.	SIA.	E34	Economic valuation of ecosystem services in developing	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Wollni	X	
M.	SIA.	E36	Institutions and the food system	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Thiel	Х	
M.	SIA.	E38	Scientific working in Agricultural Economics	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Hüttel	Х	
M.	SIA.	E39	Critical and Collective Perspectives on the Global Food System	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Thiel		Х
M.	SIA.	E40	Agriculture; Environment and Development	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Wollni		Х
M.	SIA.	E41	EU Policies and Organic Agriculture	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Thiel		Х
M.	SIA.	E42	Agriculture, Nutrition and Sustainable food systems	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Colen	Х	
M.	SIA.	E44	International organic food markets and marketing	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Zander	Х	
M.	SIA.	103	Food quality and organic food processing	E	Wiz	Dr. Busscher		Х
M.	SIA.	106M	Exercise on the quality of tropical and subtropical products	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Neugart	X	
M.	SIA.	110M	Applied statistical modelling	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Ludwig		Х
M.	SIA.	112	Sustainable International Agriculture: basic principles and approaches	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Schlecht	X	
M.	SIA.	117	Sustainable diets	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Kahl	Х	
M.	SIA.	119M	Participatory research methods for sustainability	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Plieninger	Х	
M.	SIA.	120	Agriculture and ecosystem services	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Plieninger		Х
M.	SIA.	121M	From Conceptualisation to communication: key steps in empirical research	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Schlecht		х
M.	SIA.	123	Sustainable agricultural practices in Mediterranean regions	E	Wiz	Dr. Soriano	X	
M.	SIA.	124	Modelling climate impacts on agroecosystems	E, G	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Gornott		Х

Programme		Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
M.	SIA.	125	Engineering software in agriculture and livestock farming	E	Wiz	Dr. Nasirahmadi		X
M.	SIA.	126	Wastewater Treatment for Agricultural Reuse	E	Wiz	DrIng. Korbinian Kaetzl	Х	
M.	SIA.	127	Postharvest Technology	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Hensel		Х
M.	SIA.	P01	Ecology and Agro-ecosytstems	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Bürkert		Х
M.	SIA.	P05	Organic cropping systems under temperate and (sub)tropical conditions	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Bürkert	Х	
M.	SIA.	P06	Soil and water	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Peth		Х
M.	SIA.	P07	Soil and plant science	E	Wiz	Dr. Saucke	Х	
M.	SIA.	P10	Tropical Agro-ecosystem functions	E	Gö	Dr. Kühne		Х
M.	SIA.	P13	Agrobiodiversity and plant genetic resources in the tropics	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Backes	Х	
M.	SIA.	P16M	Crop Modelling for Risk Management	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Rötter		Х
M.	SIA.	P19M	Experimental techniques in tropical agronomy	E	Gö	Dr. Kühne		Х
M.	SIA.	P21	Energetic use of agricultural crops and Field forage production	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Wachendorf		
M.	SIA.	P22	Management of tropical plant production systems	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Rötter	Х	
M.	SIA.	P24	Agroforestry	E	Wiz	Dr. Soriano	Х	
M.	SIA.	P27M	Nutrient dynamics, experimental design and statistical modelling – bilingual	E	Wiz	Prof. Dr. Ludwig		X
M.	SIA.	P28	Digitilization in agriculture	E	Wiz	Dr. Nasirahmadi	Х	
M.	SIA.	P29	Impact of climate extremes on plant production systems around the globe	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Rötter	Х	
M.	iPAB.	0001	Quantitative genetics and population genetics	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Simianer	Х	
M.	iPAB.	0002	Breeding schemes and programs in plant and animal breeding	E	Gö	Dr. Schierholt		X
M.	iPAB.	0003	Statistical genetics, breeding informatics and experimental design	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Schmitt	Х	
M.	iPAB.	0005	Poultry breeding and genetics	E	Gö	Dr. Sharifi	Х	
M.	iPAB.	0006	Breeding informatics	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Schmitt		Х

Programme		Course Code	Course Title	Language	Place	Responsible Lecturer	Winter	Summer
M.	iPAB.	0007	Biotechnology and molecular genetics in plant and animal breeding	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Tetens	Х	
М.	iPAB.	0009	Genetic resources	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Stein	x	
M.	iPAB.	0010	Legal issues in plant and animal breeding	E	Gö	Dr. Sharifi	Х	
М.	iPAB.	0013	Selection theory, design and optimization of breeding programs	E	Gö	Felix Heinrich		Х
M.	iPAB.	0014	Data Analysis with R	E	Gö	Prof. Dr. Schmitt	Х	Х

B = Bachelor

M = Master

Agr = Agricultural Sciences

Cp = Crop Protection

Pferd = Equine Sciences

SIA = Sustainable International Agriculture

G = German

E = English

Gö = Göttingen Wiz = Witzenhausen Winter = Wintersemester Summer = Summersemester

Georg-August-Universität Göttingen

Fakultät für Agrarwissenschaften Büsgenweg 5 37077 Göttingen Tel.: +49 (0)551/39-25530 Email: dekagrar@uni-goettingen.de www.agrar.uni-goettingen.de



Immer aktuelle Informationen:







